

Task Force Meeting #4 – May 1, 2020

1. Update from the Provost Office – Kelly Wick
2. Update from Faculty Senate Meeting - Audrey Jaeger
3. Update from Student Senate Meeting - Richard Linton
4. Issue Working Group Summaries
(*What ideas, resources, and structure need to be put in place to get there?)
 - a. Changing Landscape and Opportunities in Outreach and Engagement
 - b. Adapting to Changing Natural Environments Locally and Globally
 - c. Opportunities to grow and succeed with challenges to state and federal funding
 - d. Improving the Public Perception of Value of Land-grant University
 - e. Achieving Success in Student Access, Resources, Affordability, and Learning Experiences (before, during and after enrollment)
 - f. Leverage Opportunities to Research Areas that lead to Increasing Resiliency
 - g. Maximizing the Uses and Advances in Technology
5. Additional Content Needs for Final Report (Charge and Process, Issue Reports, Integrating Ideas)
6. Timeline
7. Questions/Discussion
8. Meeting Adjourns